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29/11/12017 Mail - DavidMcGuinness@msletb.ie ( i
RE: Invitation to Transition Year Students & Jubilee of Mercy Resource for Post-Primary
Resource

Justin Harkin -
03

Wed 14/09/2016 14

To:David McGuinness <DavindGuinness@msletbje>,'

Thanks David.

Justin Harkin

Diocese of Elphin
Mobile:
Email:

From: David McGuinness [maifto:DavindGuinness@msletb-. ie]

Sent: Wednesday 14 September 2016 13:48
Em—
SubJeCTIRET nVItation to Transition Year Students & Jubilee of Mercy Resource for Post-Primary Resource

HiJustin,
Many thanks for the update. Will discuss wlth_Look forward to working with you again over the coming year.

Regards,

David McGuinness

Principal

Ballinode Community College, Sligo

Ph: 071 9145480

Email:  pallinodecollege@msletb.ie

From: Justin Harkin (Diocese of Elphin)—
Sent: 13 September 2016 17:38:42 ;

To: David McGuinness
Subject: Invitation to Transition Year Students & Jubilee of Mercy Resource for Post-Primary Resource

Mr. David McGuinness,
Principal

Ballinode College
Sligo.

Dear David,
I hope the initial weeks of Term 1 2016/'17 have gone well.

Over the coming days you are likel

September.
Resources, additional information etc. will be enclosed with the letter and have also been uploaded to

-jubilee for the convenience of school personnel.

Kind regards,
Justin

Justin Harkin
Diocese of Elphin

iducation Secretari
vobile: &



